
From: Homer, Trina
Sent: 6/7/2010 5:36:26 PM
To: 'Cooke, Michelle' (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Keller, Kris L. (kris.keller@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bee:
Subject: RE: Need help finding PG&E Franchise Agreement with SF

Hi Michelle and Kris, sorry for the delay in responding; I've been in a meeting all afternoon. We should 
be able to track this down for you pretty quickly; will get back to you tomorrow.
Trina

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 07, 2010 1:26 PM 
To: Horner, Trina 
Cc: Keller, Kris L.
Subject: RE: Need help finding PG&E Franchise Agreement with SF

Trina- we have an inquiry from a member of the public who would like a copy of PG&E’s franchise 
agreement with the City of San Francisco. Is this something that is online somewhere? If not, could you 
direct us how to get it? I suspect these may be part of the GRCs for purposes of setting the FF&U 
factors for each city, but that is just a guess.

Kris Keller will be responding to the inquiry for me, so please make sure to cc: her.

Thanks for your help.

Michelle Cooke

SB GT&S 0044181
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